KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

INVITATION OF QUOTATION UP TO R30,000.00

QUOTATION NUMBER: R/S/2122/1058

VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION.........e0coereevn.

(To be completed by the Supplier)

CLOSING DATE:20/10/2021

CLOSING TIME:11H00

COMPANY NAME:
DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/ SERVICE
REQUIRED: IRRIGATION SPRAYHEADS TEL NO:
FAX NO:
SEE ATTACHED SPEC CONTACT PERSON:
CSD REG NUMBER
MAAA...
: (DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)
DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION? YES/NO
?
HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

{DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY)

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER

DATE

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT BY ( Supplier to complete]
THE SUPPIER | e PR p
NB: EMAIL QUOTATION FOR THE ATTENTION OF:  BONGI MBOKAZI

EMAIL ADDRESS:
TELEPHONE NUMBER:

bongi.mbokazi@kzndard.gov.za
033- 3438312

NB:. THE ATTACHED SBD4 & SBD9 FORMS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL.

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR QUOTATION DOCUMENTS.




; L0556
_amne

S
_ohtact Person
Contact Number
E-Mail Address

LINE DESCRIPTION OR REQUIRED | UNITPRICE | TOTAL PRICE

NO. SPECIFICATION OF ITEM QUANTITY EXCL. VAT
(Please be very specific and clear) R C R C
1 Spray nozzles 12mt radius -
4.4mm diameter 200

2 Spray nozzles 18mt radius -
4.4mm diameter 200

Supply, Deliver and offload to Cedara Research

Station
* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)
*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL
*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT
TOTAL PRICE

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier):

When Required (Requester): October 2021

Where Required (Requester) Animal Science Building, Cedara

Contact details of requester: Michelle Larsen 033 343 8292 (Admin/Order Queries)

COMPANY STAMP
Mark one Box (X)

PRICES ARE VALID FOR 30 60 9% DAYS

SIGNATURE

DATE
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KINDLY COMPLETE PLEASE! ! ]
SBD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Any legal person, including persons employed by the state”, or persons having a kinship with persor
employed by the siate, including 2 biped relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of th
invitation to bid {includes a price quotafion, advertised competitive bid, limited bid or proposal). In vie
of possible allegations of favouritism, shoyid the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded 1o ;)ersor
empioyed by the state, or to persons connected with or related {o them, it Is required that the bidder ¢
histher authorised representative declare his/her position in relation to the evalusiing/adjudicatin

autherity where-
the bidder is employed by the state; and/or

the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship wit!
persons/a person who arelis invoived in the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where
it is known that such a relationship exisis between the person or persons for or on who'se behall
the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the

bid.
in order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must b
submitted with the bid. e completed and

Full Name of bidder or his or her representative: ........ .............

Identity NUMDEI: ... .o s e SOOI}
Position occupied in the Company (direcior, frustee, sharehoider®): ........ ... ool erbieeee s

Company Registration NURBET: ..o e

Tax Reference NUMDBI: «......ovviiiieiie et e e e e

VAT Registration Number:

The names of all directors / trustees | sharehoiders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax
reference numbers ahd, if applicable, employee / persal numbers musi be indicated in paragraph 3

below.

*Staie” means -
(8) anynational or provincial department, nationai or provincial public entlty or constifutional institution within the meaning of

the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999);
(b) any municipality or municlpai entity; ’

{c) provincial legislature;
{d) naiional Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or

{e} Pariameni.

*Sharehoider" means & person who owns shares in the company end is actively invoived in the management of the enterp’

business and exercises conirol over the enterprise.

i
i



KINDLY COMPLETE PLEASE! !!

Are you or any person connected with the bidder YES / NO

2.7
presently employed by the state?

2.7.1 I so, furnish the following particulars:

Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member:
Name of siate instifution at which you or the person

connected to the bidder is empioyed :
Position occupied in the state institution:

Any other particulars:

........................................................................

If you are presently employed by the state, did you obtain YES / NO

the appropriate authority to undertake remunerative
work outside employment in the public secior?

2712

If yes, did you attached proof of such authority to the bid YES / NO

document?
(Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where

applicable, may result in the disqualification of the bid.
If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof:

2.7.2.1

27.22

Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / YES / NO

trustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct
business with the state in the previous twelve months?

2.8

2.8.1 |f so, furnish particulars:

Do you, or any person connecied with the bidder, have YES /NO

any relationship (family, friend, other) with a person
employed by the siate and who may be involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?

2

2.9



KINDLY COMPLETE PLEASE! 11}

2.9.11f so, furnish particulars.

any other bidder end any pe
who may be involved with th

210 Are you, or a
aware of any re
of this bid?

2.10.1

2.11 Do youor
of the com

......................................................

ny person connected with the bidder,

lationship (family, friend, other) between
rson employed by the state
e evaluation and or adjudication

If so, furnish particulars.

any of the directors / trustees / shareholders / members
pany have any interest in any other related companies

whether or not they are bidding for this contract?

2.11.11f so, furnish pariiculars:

.....................

TPull Name
|

Fuil details of directors / trustees | members | shareholders.

YES/NO

YES/NO

[Tdentity Personal Tax | State Employe
Number | Reference Number | Number / Persa
! I Number
I S |

| I

IS (- -
| |

L —_———— — - —T—_________

) _ . S S— ST

A T



KINDLY COMPLETE PLEASE!!!

DECLARATION

| THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME).............ooevosvoeeosseomienss e s e o

CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 and 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT.
1 ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT SHOULD THIS DECLARATION

PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Signature
Position Name of bidder ‘
May 2011



SBD §

DECLARATION OF BIDDER’S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES

1 This Standard Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.

It serves as a declaration to be used by institutions in ensuring that when goods
and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the
abuse of the supply chain management system.

3 The bid of any bidder may be disregarded if that bidder, or any of its directors
have-

a. abused the institution’s supply chain management system;
b. committed fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system; or

c. failed to perform on any previous contract.

4 In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be
completed and submitted with the bid.

T e TR e e e s S L © T NPT P T o vl e B e F i T 2w

RO : S e Y

Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's Databasc of | Yes | No
Restricted Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the | [ ] O |
public sector?

{Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing

of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that ' '
impased the restriction after the audi alteram partern rule was applied).

The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury’s
website(www.treasury.cov.za) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the | )

bottom of the home page. ‘

{

'4.1.1 I so, fornish particulars:
{42  Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaultersin =~ | Yes | No l
terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 | [] |
| of 2004)7 . |
i The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury’s |
i |. website (www.treasury.gov.za) by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home | ’
| page. .

4.2.1 | If so, furnish particulars:

A N
[ 4.3 Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court | Yes No
‘ outside of the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five ' N '

| years?

r_43,_1 If so, ﬁlmish_pa_rticulars:



' 4.4 | Was any contract between the bidder and any organ of state terminated during the past | Yes | No
Ir | five years on account of failure to perform on or comply with the contract? ' OJ J N |
i

"4.4.1 | If so, furnish particulars: ' -
| |

SBD 8§
CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)....cciimtuttiattertioiorinnessrnsncesenrennennsennnns
CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION

FORM IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

I ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT,
ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION

PROVE TO BE FALSE.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

................................

Position Name of Bidder
Js365bW

----------------------------------------------



KWAZULU-NATAL DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPM ENT-
e S e S ————— MRS —

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

I, the undersigned, in submitling the accompanying bid:

{Bid Number and Description)

in response to the invitation for the bid made by:

_ _ T e ———— e

(Name of Institution)

do hereby make the following statements that | certify to be true and complete in every respect:

__that:

I certify, on behalf of o .
(Name of Bidder)

I have read and | understand the contents of this Certificate;

1.
I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if th

2.

is Cerlificate is found not to

be frue and complele in every respect;
3. I am authorizeg by the bidder to sign

on behalf of the bidder;
Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by

this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid,

4.
the bidder to determine the lerms of, and to sign the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, | understand thai the word
an the bidder, whether or

‘competitor” shall include any individual or organization, other th

not affiliated with the bidder, who:

has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their

(a)
(b}
qualifications, abilities or experience; and

provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same

(c)

line of business as the bidder

6. The bidder has arrived al the accompanying bid Independently from, and without

consultation, Sommunication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However
communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium?® will nol be construed as

collusive bidding.



RA AL BEFAKTMENT OF AUKILU
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SRS A

7. In pariicular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been n

consultation, communication, agreement o; arrangement with any competitor regarding:

(a}  prices;
(b} geographical area where product or service will be rendered {markei

allocation)
{c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
(d) the jntention or decision lo submil or nof to submit, & bid.
(e) the submission of a bid which does no! meet the specilications and

condilions of the bid; or °
() bidding with the intention not to win the big.

8 In addilion, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or
arrangements with any competior regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and
conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services io which this bid invitation
relates.

9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder,
directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior 1o the date and time of the official bid opening
or of the awarding of the contraci.

10. | am aware thal, in addition and withoul prejudice to any other remedy provided {0 combat
any reslirictive practices related to bids and contracls, bids hat are suspicious will be
feporied io the Compelition Commission for investigation and possibie imposition of

adnunistralive penallies in terms of section 58 of the Competilion Act No 89 of 1898 and or
may be reporied to the National Prosecuting Authority {NPA) for criminai investigation and
o may be restricted from conducling business with the public sector for a period not
exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Aclivities

Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legisialion.

Signature

Position Name of Bidder



